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The painting of Shengjing City  The painting is basically divided into five parts: the wall, the imperial palace, the palace of the
prince, court offices and temples. Initially the painting was not dated, later people concluded from the buildings that the painting was
a piece of work between 1665 and 1674. The painting basically reflects the face of Shengyang City in the early Qing Dynasty.
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A historic view of Shenyang

This year is the 2300 anniversary of the founding of Shengyang City. A
number of famous Chinese historians have proved and reached common
consensus about the origin of the Shenyang. The historic relics of the Warring
States Period unearthed in recent years at the downtown of the old city also
served as a testimony of its 2300 years history. A serial of celebrations will
be held in September this year in memory of its 2300 anniversary. At the
request of the People s Fine Arts Publishing House, the Shenyang Municipal
Archives compiled this album “Old Photos of Shenyang” as one of their
significant contributions to the anniversary celebration.

Shenyang is located at the middle reaches of the Liaohe River, at the
foot of Tianzhu Mountain and by the riverside of Hunhe River. Archaeological
evidence show that early in the Neolithic Age about 7200 years ago, a human
settlement characterized by Xinle Culture already came into existence in
this area. During the Warring States Period, King Yan Zhaowang dispatched
General Qin Kai to attack the northern Donghu tribe, expand its boundary
and establish five prefectures including Liaodong. From then on (about
300BC) this area had been the site of Houcheng County, hence the beginning
of the history of Shenyang City.

The Houcheng County in Han Dynasty, had once been under the
jurisdiction of Liaodong Prefecture and Xuantu Prefecture, and had been
the site of the capital city of the central Liaodong Prefecture due to its strategic
location. During the several hundred years between the end of Han Dynasty
and Sui and Tang Dynasty, wars broke out frequently here. Although no
administrative organs established in Houcheng, the relics of the ancient city
still existed. At the beginning of the 10th century, the Liao Dynasty established
prefectures at the former site of Houcheng, and named it Shenzhou because of
its location close to Shenshui River (the present Hunhe River). This name had
been inherited till the Jin Dynasty and early Yuan Dynasty. In the later period
of Yuan Dynasty, Shenyang Prefecture was established at the site of Shenzhou,
and the name Shenyang have been the new name of the ancient city located at
the north side of Shenshui River. In the beginning of Ming Dynasty, Shenyang
had been the official name when the Zhongwei City was established here.

From its founding at the Warring States Period to the later period of Ming

Dynasty, although the ancient city of Shenyang already had a history of
approximately 2000 years and had an important strategic location, the political
and administrative center of this area had never moved out of the Liaoyang
City about 200 miles south of it. It was not until the “Later Jin” (Qing)
authorities made its capital at Shenyang that the city had changed its status
completely, and therefore the new era of “Top One Strategic City at Guandong”
began.

At the end of Ming Dynasty, the Nuzhen nationality (the predecessor of
Manchu nationality) began to grow in the Liaodong area. They established
the “Later Jin” authorities at Heluala (the present Yongling County, Xinbing,
Liaoning Province) about 200 miles east of Shenyang. Later the Khan of
Later Jin Nurhach defeated the Ming army at the “Sarxu Battle” , and
occupied such Liaodong areas of Shenyang and Liaoyang, and then moved
its capital to Liaoyang. In 1625, in view of the various social conflicts in
Later Jin and his intention of further expansion, Nurhach believed that it
was not appropriate to make its capital at Liaoyang, Ming’ s capital city in
Liaodong where the majority of the residents were Han. He decided to move
the capital to the “advantageous terrain”-Shenyang, which he chose himself
on March 3 on the lunar calendar the same year. The next year, Nurhach
died of illness. His son Huangtaiji succeeded the throne and continued to
new capital, and named it “Prosperous Capital of Heavenly Family”
(shortened to Shengjing, the Prosperous Capital). In 1636 he changed the
name of country to “Great Qing” . During the two decades between
Nurhach moved the capital here to the time when Qing moved its capital to
Beijing in 1644, Shenyang had always been the political center of the Later
Jin (Qing) authorities governing most of the northeast area, replacing and
surpassing the status of Liaoyang which had an strategic importance for the
previous 2000 years. In the meantime, the Qing authorities built a foundation
for later invasion of Zhongyan area, and provided good terms for the further
development of the Shengjing city “ the Dragon Rising Place” .

The original Zhongwei city of Shenyang in the Ming Dynasty was an
ordinary city. When the Later Jin moved capital here, large-scale mapping
and renovation were conducted in 1631. The original one gate of the wall on
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the four directions and the cross street inside the city were changed to two
gates on each side and double cross street inside. Bell towers and drum towers
on the northern crossings of the city were built. Walls and towers were also
rebuilt. In Emperor Kangxi’ s reign, outer city and cight petty gates were
built. Thus the layout of “eight gate and eight pass” came into between,
making Shenyang the most splendid city in the northeast at that time and in
the following two or three hundred years. From the old photos still existed
today, we may see the grandeur of the ancient city.

The construction of imperial palace began carly when Nurhach moved
the capital to Shenyang and ended during Huangtaiji’ s reign. After Qing
entered the Shanhai Pass, Shenjing was credited “Another Capital” . Not
only the imperial palace was well protected and renovated, but also a dozen
of new buildings like temporary palace and Wenshuo Pavilion were added
in its neighborhood. The Shenyang Imperial Palace was a complete palace
complex divided into east, middle and west by space and early period, middle
period and later period by time. It is famous worldwide for the complete
palace with Manchu architectural characteristics. In addition, the Fuling Tomb
of First Emperor “ Qing Tai Zu” located in the east of the city and the
Zhaoling Tomb of Second Emperor “Qing Tai Zong” corresponded with
the imperial palace, constituting the imperial capital of the Qing Empire.

As a sccond capital, the administrative organs in Shenyang had a
jurisdiction over the whole northeast. There were General, Five Boards (Board
of Revenue, Board of Rites, Board of War, Board of Punishments and Board
of Works) and Governor of General Internal Affairs. There were also Fengtian
Prefecture and Chengde County in charge of local affairs. At the end of
Emperor Guangxu’ s reign when provinces were set in the northeast, the
Fengtian Prefecture changed to Fengtian Province, the governor and
governor-general all stayed in the Shenyang city. From the early time of
“Republic of China period” to the time of “September 18 Incident” ,
Shenyang was the headquarters of the Feng Miliarty Lord, governing the
whole northeast. Therefore Shenyang had long been the political, economic
and cultural center of the northeast. There were many government offices,
residence of noble family and influential politicians. National business

developed quite early here, and also was influenced by foreign capital. The
new factory at the neighboring area and the Siping Street inside the city all
reflected the past economic view of the city. Inside and outside the city were
many temples, churches, pagodas and pavilions, and domains and disciples
of Confusciusm, Taoism, Bhudism, Islam and Catholicism were found
everywhere. In pretty modern time the trend of establishing study was quite
popular. The study-room of the Confucius Temple, the imperial study of the
noble family and various foreign institutions coexisted, making a distinctive
cultural sense of various time. Shenyang had from its beginning the mixture
place of various cultures, its the folklore both reflected the Guandong
characteristics and the traditions of Han, Manchu, Mangolia, Hui and other
nationalities, and merged with modern trait. All above makes a picture of its
old history. The invasions of foreign powers, the war between warlords and
the trend of people’s liberation war make up the vivid dramas of the picture,
telling the vicissitude of the Shenyang City.

We know the city by reviewing its past. The Shenyang Municipal
Archives selected some of photos collected and compiled this album and
asked the People’ s Fine Arts Publishing House to publish. This work was
not only a good event in memory of the 2300 founding anniversary of the
city but also help readers to learn the past Shenyang, to know the great changes
taken in Shenyang and hence motivated us to contribute to the construction
of our beautiful homeland.

Mayor of Shenyang

2000 July.
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Shenyang is an ancient cultural city of long history. In 1625, the Khan of Later Jin
Nurhach moved its capital to Shenyang, expanded the city, built the imperial palace,
changed the original four gate wall to eight gate wall, changed the original cross street
to double cross street, and built bell tower and drum towers. In 1680, the imperial
palace was rebuilt, an outer wall and eight petty gates were built, and altogether eight
streets joining the inside and the outside were formed. So far, Shengjing had basically
formed the layout of "eight gate and eight pass". In addition, in 1629 and in 1643, the
Fuling Tomb of Emperor Qing Tai Zu and the Zhaoling Tomb of Emperor Qing Tai
Zong were built respectively in the east and north of the city. At the end of Qing
Dynasty, especially after the September 18 Incident and the invasion of Japanese,
some ancient buildings were broken down in order to meet the needs of war of invasion
and the colonial rule, besides some roads, bridges and squares were built in the outer
western part of the ancient Shenyang city as well as some Russian and Japanese style

architecture.

Relics of Ancient city
a street view
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The Imperial Palace at Shengyang The imperial palace built by the first Qing
emperor Nurhach and the second emperor Huangtaiji. Built between 1625 and 1636,
the whole imperial complex covered an area of 60 thousand square meters. There were
300 rooms for the 90 halls, palaces, chambers, mansions and pavilions, with a
construction area of approximately 17 thousand square meters. The whole architectural
complex consisted of three parts: the middle part characterized by Chongzheng Hall,
the eastern part characterized by Dazheng Hall and the western part characterized by
Wenshuo Chamber. (Photo taken during the Republic of China period.)




.'.-
A

At R )

ABBXRERE (ETREMH)
Colorful decorations on the ceilings of Dazheng
Hall (photo taken during the Republic of China period)

BWAECBERES 2. G&TI1931F11H)
The imperial throne at the Chongzheng Hall The
Chongzheng Hall, commonly known as the Hall of Throne, was
the site where the Khans and emperors attended daily military
and political affairs, (Photo taken in November 1931)
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Dazheng Hall and Shiwang Pavilion ~The middle part was the Dazheng Hall, where Manchu Khans and emperors held big occasions. On its two sides were lined with ten square pavilions.
From north to south, the five eastern pavilions were the Left Prentice Pavilion, Yellow Edge Banner Pavilion, White Banner Pavilion, White Edge Banner Pavilion, Blue Banner Pavilion. The five
western pavilions were the Right Prentice Pavilion, Yellow Banner Pavilion, Red Banner Pavilion, Red Edge Banner Pavilion and Blue Edge Banner Pavilion. The Shiwang Pavilions were the
offices for the left and right prentices and the eight banner courts. (Photo taken during the Republic of China period.)
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The Painting of the First Qing Emperor Aixinjueluo Nurhach  Aixinjueluo Nurhach was a
distinguished manchu politician and strategest. He united the various Nuzhen tribes and established
a country by the name of Great Jin (called Later Jin in history); He claimed himself the Khan and
later launched military rebellion against Ming. The capital was initially made Hetuala, and then
moved to Liaoyang, called Eastern Capital, and then moved to Shenyang in 1625. He was buried in
Fuling Tomb, and his temple was Taizu. (the painting was made in early Qing Dynasty)
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The Painting of the Second Qing Emperor Aixinjueluo Huangtaiji ~ Aixinjueluo Huangtaiji,
the eighth son of Nurhach, succeeded the Khan. He changed the Nuzhen Naticonality into Manchu
Nationality, and changed the name of the country Great Jin into Great Qing. He claimed himself

the emperor officiaily and named his reign Chongde. He was the first emperor before Qing entered
the Shanhai Pass. He died of illness in 1643 and was buried at Zhaoling Tomb. His temple was
Taizong. (the painting was made in early Qing Dynasty)
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Wenshuo Pavilion  The place of collecting the
Complete Library in Four Divisions, one of the seven
national libraries. Its architectural style is unique. The
ordinary palace roof was yellow tiled, green edges
and colorfully decorated, while the Wenshuo Pavilion
was black tiled, greed edged. The door, window and
pillar were all painted green, very unique in the

Shenyang Imperial Palace. ( photo taken during the
Republic of China )
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The Phoenix Tower The amusement place of
Khans, Emperors and concubines. The highest
building in Shengjing at that time. People may enjoy
sunrise at the tower. "Sunrise at the Pheonix Tower"
was known as one of the eight views.
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The main gate of the
Imperial Palace —Gate
of Great Qing  (photo
taken during the Republic
of China period)

gy (BETRER)
Wende Tower (photo taken
during the Republic of China
period)
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Fujin Gate (the Eastern Gate) When the first Qing Emperor Nurhach moved
its capital to Shenyang, he had the Zhongwei city of Ming Dynasty in Shenyang
rebuilt. The rebuilt wall had two gates on each side. For the eastern wall, the
south was Fujin Gate, the north was Neizhi Gate; while for the southern wall, the
east was Desheng Gate, the west was Tianyou Gate; For the western wall, the
south was HuaiyuanGate, the north was Wairang Gate; For the northern wall, the
west was Dizai Gate and the east was Fusheng Gate. On each of the four corners
of the wall there was a turret, and there was also a barbican entrance to each
gate.(photo taken during the Republic of China period)
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Desheng Gate (the Southern Gate) (photo
taken during the Republic of China period)
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PRZIICRAETT) (T 1938410 A)
Huaiyuan Gate ( the Western Gate} ~ (photo
taken in October 1938)

Bt (ETREE
Turret of the Shengjing  (photo
taken during the Republic of China
period)
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Parapet Wall of Shengjing  (photo taken during the Republic of China period)
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Barbican entrance to the Dizai Gate (the Northern Gate)
(photo taken during the Republic of China period)

yiEETEE (T 19434E9 A)
Dilapidated walls  (photo taken in
September 1943)




